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From: Freedom of Information

To:

Cc: Freedom of Information
Subject: Freedom of Information Request
Date: 23 July 2025 10:08:38

Attachments: _
Dear NI

Thank you for your Freedom of Information request of 26 June 2025. We are responding to
you under the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002.

FOI REQUEST (26 June 2025)

1. Alist of the projects supported by South of Scotland Enterprise in the last five years.
(Please could you break that down by year).
2. The totalamount of money allocated to each project listed in(1).

CLARIFICATION (Received 30 June 2025)
1. Projects supported to be defined as financial support.
RESPONSE

Information on SOSE Grant Funding, broken down per quarter by financial year can be
found on our website - https://www.southofscotlandenterprise.com/resources/sosegrants
Therefore, as this information is already obtainable by you, the information is exempt from
disclosure under FOISA Section 25 - information otherwise obtainable.

You have the right to request a review of the way in which this request has been
processed. Should you wish to exercise this right, you will need to contact us within 40
working days of receipt of this email.

If you remain dissatisfied on completion of the review, you have the right to appeal to the
Office of the Scottish Information Commissioner and thereafter to the Court of Session on
a point of law only:

Scottish Information Commissioner
Kinburn Castle

Doubledykes Road

St Andrews

Fife

KY16 9DS

Telephone: 01334 464610
www.foi.scot

or for online appeals:
www.foi.scot/appeal




Regards,
SOSE Corporate Relations Team
FOl@sose.scot
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